
From: Robert Gairey on behalf of Enquiries
To:
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Management of Corporate Estates and Maintenance
Date: 19 July 2024 09:45:13

Dear 

Thank you for your email, in which you formally request information in regards to the management of corporate estates and maintenance.

When dealing with requests for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the ‘Act’), Estyn’s obligations include:-

1. Confirming or denying whether it holds information of the description specified in the request; and 2. Communicating the information requested to the applicant.

There are a number of exemptions under the Act that impact these obligations. Estyn is required to consider whether an exemption applies in the context of the information being released into the public domain, not just in the context of the information being released to the particular applicant that has requested the information. 

If Estyn releases information in response to a Freedom of Information request, this is essentially a decision that the information can be released in response to any similar request from any member of the public.

In response to your request, I can confirm the following in response to each of your questions.

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, the following information regarding your facilities management approach:
• How are facilities management services (hard FM, soft FM or TFM) handled across your estates? This refers to;
- HARD FM - refers to physical structural maintenance services eg HVAC, plumbing, mechanical & electrical maintenance contracts - we currently have a planned preventive maintenance contract in place with a local provider.
- SOFT FM - people managed services eg security, cleaning, waste management contracts - currently, we have on-site security provided by the landlord and a direct contract with ADT for a door access and alarm system; a direct cleaning contract with a local company; with Cardiff City Council and other local companies, providing a range of waste recycling services.
- TFM - all the above included as a total contract - Total facilities management - N/A - see above

- If any services are outsourced, which services and to which suppliers?
- What are the start dates and durations of these contracts, including the end date, and which services are included in each?  – PPM contract runs from 1 October 2022 to 30 September 2024 and the clean contract runs from 4 April 2022 to 3 April 2024, with an option to extend by a further 12 months. The low value security contracts with ADT are renewed automatically annually, as well as, the contract with Cardiff City Council and other local waste collectors we partner with.

- What are the values of the contracts? Cc - £10k for the planned preventive maintenance contract and cc £24k for the cleaning contract
- Is there an extension clause in the contract(s) and if so, what is the duration of the extension? see reference above to one-year extension options
- Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? - The cleaning contract is now his final year, with plans to extend the PPM contract by a further 12 months from 1 October 2024.

If you are not satisfied with the decision Estyn has taken regarding your request for information, you are entitled to request that we review the matter. Your request for a review should be addressed to the Feedback and Complaints Manager, and received no later than 20 working days after the date of this communication.

If you are still not satisfied, you also have a right to complain to the Information Commissioner through their website:

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fico.org.uk%2Fabout-the-ico%2Fwho-we-are%2Fwales-
office%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEnquiries%40estyn.gov.uk%7C5fedd33bc6d2479f79ff08dca7cf1987%7C8461f55e8d4949198f9a285c6f5d8a18%7C0%7C0%7C638569755128224491%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u8XmT7%2FM%2BoYzfWOPSRbNeXQio%2B%2BB80fs65c3o5LPdHk%3D&reserved=0

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Email: enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Robert Gairey
Swyddog Arweiniol Cyhoeddiadau / Lead Officer: Publications
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Estyn welcomes correspondence in both English and Welsh. Correspondence received in either language will be given equal priority.

Dilynwch @EstynAEF  / Follow @EstynHMI

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 9:38 AM
To: Enquiries <Enquiries@estyn.gov.uk>
Subject: 08 24 01 Freedom of Information request - Management of Corporate Estates and Maintenance

Dear HM Inspectorate for Education and Training in Wales,

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, the following information regarding your facilities management approach:
• How are facilities management services (hard FM, soft FM or TFM) handled across your estates? This refers to;
- HARD FM - refers to physical structural maintenance services eg HVAC, plumbing, mechanical & electrical maintenance contracts
- SOFT FM - people managed services eg security, cleaning, waste management contracts
- TFM - all the above included as a total contract - Total facilities management

- If any services are outsourced, which services and to which suppliers?
- What are the start dates and durations of these contracts, including the end date, and which services are included in each?
- What are the values of the contracts?
- Is there an extension clause in the contract(s) and if so, what is the duration of the extension?
- Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------
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